

Message

From: Brendan Callery [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8D566C63FC78445AA59F4BE51E5F8ACO-BRENDAN CAL]
Sent: 2018-05-04 11:39:23 AM
To: Anna Lafoyiannis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c4f0eb670cd5473aa7bba8ee2285c950-Anna Lafoyi]; Mike Risavy [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2d64c5c33a014edf8a3afebf80cec648-Mike Risavy]; Joyce Poon [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3093c75378834fd195c6a07d2c0aded1-Joyce Poon]
Subject: RE: Draft Cross-training doc
Attachments: DRAFT Cross-Training - Reporting and Economic Analysis - May 2018 AL.DOCX

Thanks Anna,

Mike do you want to take the next set of edits? Then Joyce?

Brendan

From: Anna Lafoyiannis
Sent: May 04, 2018 11:39 AM
To: Brendan Callery; Mike Risavy; Joyce Poon
Subject: RE: Draft Cross-training doc

A couple minor edits – and a question to the group.

Anna Lafoyiannis | Senior Specialist
Reporting & Integration, Resource Planning
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 403-6612
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

From: Brendan Callery
Sent: May 03, 2018 3:10 PM
To: Anna Lafoyiannis; Mike Risavy; Joyce Poon
Subject: FW: Draft Cross-training doc

Also attached image from the white board – I didn't incorporate some of this, because I sent the document before checking it against this image!

From: Brendan Callery
Sent: May 03, 2018 12:54 PM
To: Joyce Poon; Anna Lafoyiannis; Mike Risavy
Subject: Draft Cross-training doc

Hi Team,

See attached first take on the document. Very much still a draft, just to get the ball rolling.

As the three of you should all review/provide comments, maybe let's just go one at a time, and pass it along? Or is there a better way to do it without duplicating efforts and using our time wisely?

Brendan

Brendan Callery | Planner, Resource Planning

Planning, Acquisition and Operations

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6252